
Douglas County Board of Commissioners 
8700 Hospital Drive ● Douglasville, GA 30134 ● Telephone 770.920.7247 ● Fax 770.920.7219 

 

Purchasing Department 

    June 4, 2015 
 

Re:  INMATE MEDICAL SERVICES      
  DOUGLAS COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 

Douglas County Board of Commissioners 
 Solicitation No. 15-008 

 
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 
 
This Addendum No.1, to Douglas County's Invitation to Bid for Inmate Medical Services 
for the Douglas County Sheriff’s Department, is hereby issued to provide clarification to 
the Bid in the following particulars only, and is made a part of the Bid document. 
 
1. How many copies of the proposal should bidders submit? 1 original, 3 copies  

2. What is the start date for this contract? January 1, 2016  

3. Please confirm that the proposal due date is June 12, as fourth and final page of the 
RFP letter states that box labels should read "6/8/2015."  June 12, 2015 is the Due 
Date. 

4. Please confirm how many days per week the Medical Director/Physician should be 
on-site. The second page of the RFP letter says two days, while page 1 of the actual 
RFP says three days. Physician 3 days per week, Mid-level 2 days per week 
opposite the physician  

5. Please confirm how many days per week the Mental Health Professional should be 
on-site. The third page of the RFP letter says one day, while page 2 of the actual 
RFP says two days. 2 days per week  

6. Please provide the current staffing plan, including number of FTEs.  

 Staffing Levels: 

 
(1) licensed Physician  3 days per week  
(1) Mid-Level-NP or PA  2 days per week  
(1) licensed Psychiatrist  2 days per week  
(1) RN-Nursing Supervisor  40 hours per week  
(1) Dentist  1 day per week  
(4) LPN @ Intake Screening (1 per 12 hour shift)  24/7/365  

(4) LPN for Medication & Triage (1 per 12 hour shift)  24/7/365  

(2) LPN for Health Assessment &Sick Call  40 hours per week  

(1) Medical Records  40 hours per week  
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7. Regarding Pharmacy Services on RFP page 3, please confirm that the provider will 
not be required to provide over-the-counter (OTC) medications. County will be 
responsible for OTC medications  

8. RFP page 4 lists several Special Services for Sheriffs employees, including new hire 
physical examinations, physical examinations required for attending state 
certification training, and flu vaccines. Please provide annual statistics for these 
services. No statistical information available for these services  

9. How many references should bidders provide? Three  
 

10. Please provide a copy of the current contract for health services, including all 
addenda. Requestor will need to file an Open Records request through the County 
Records Department.  

11. Which hospital(s) do you currently use? WellStar Douglas & Tanner Medical  

12. RFP page 5 mentions dialysis services. Are their currently on-site dialysis services? 
If so, who is the current dialysis provider? Please provide statistics regarding the 
number of inmates currently receiving dialysis. Current provider is Fresenius but new 
vendor will be off-site and not the responsibility of the medical provider  

13. Who are the current laboratory and X-ray providers? Unknown. Services part of the 
current medical provider contract.  

14. Please provide names and contact information for the specialty providers who come 
on-site to provide services. All specialty providers that come to the jail are under the 
supervision of current medical provider  

15. Is telemedicine or telepsychiatry currently being used on-site? No  

16. Which Jail Management System (JMS) does the facility use? CTS America but 
Zuercher Technologies will be new vendor in November 2015  

17. What Electronic Medical Record (EMR) system does the facility use? CorrectTek, but 
EMR will be the responsibility of the medical provider  

18. Please provide a clinical equipment inventory that includes the age and condition of 
the equipment. Attached  
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19. Does the County have any plans to fill the empty beds with overflow inmates from 
other counties or the Georgia DOC? No  

 

20. Please provide standard monthly health services utilization statistics for the past 

three years that,   at a minimum, identify the following per month: SEE ATTACHED 2013 

& 2014 STATISTICS 

a. Number of intakes per facility  

b. Number of patients seen in sick call (MD, NP, RN, MH, dental)  

c. Number of H&P's conducted  

d. Number of PPD planted & number PPD read; number of positive PPD's  

e. Number of ER trips  

f. Number of ER admissions  
g. Number and type of scheduled off-site specialty referrals to include:  

i. Specialty visits by type  

ii. Ultrasounds  

iii. Echocardiograms  

h. Number of admissions and number of days patients in hospital  

i. Number of HIV patients on anti-viral medications  

j. Number of dialysis treatments  

k. Number of patients on medication  

I. Number of patients on psychotropic medications  

m. Number of pregnant women; number of deliveries  

n. Number of X-rays taken on site (all types)  

o. Number of chest X-rays for positive PPD's  
 
21. List medical services required to be provided. FROM RFP DOCUMENT 

 
10. Medical Services:  
 
a. Inmates needing medical treatment must submit a sick call request through the 
computer kiosk located in the cellblock. Inmate should provide as much information as 
possible regarding symptoms or problems in their request. Sick call is normally 
conducted five (5) days per week for non-emergency medical complaints. Those inmates 
assigned to supermax should submit their medical request to the medical staff member 
assigned to that area.  

b. Notify jail staff and follow their instructions in the event of a medical emergency. 
Inmates who request emergency medical treatment when no true emergency exists may 
be subject to disciplinary action and/or criminal charges.  

c. All incoming or prior prescriptions and/or medications must be approved by the jail's 
medical provider.  

d. Georgia law authorizes the Sheriff to deduct money from your inmate account when 
you request medical treatment and/or medications. Money will not be deducted when the 
jail requires you to undergo medical examination or treatment. The full amount of 12 any 
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medical procedure may be deducted from an inmate's account if the treatment is for an 
injury that is self-inflicted. Inmates in custody from other jurisdictions may not have 
money deducted from their account for medical based on their contract.  
 
e. The following fees will be charges to an inmates account for medical service co-
payments:  

• Sick Call $5.00  
• Dental Call $5.00 
  

f. Inmates covered under health insurance will be required to furnish insurance 
information if needed.  
 

Note: No inmate will be denied any medical care because of inability 

to pay the copay amount.  

11. Medicine Call:  

a. Medicine call is normally conducted at 8:00 A.M. to 6:30 P.M., seven (7) days a week. 
The medicine is brought to your cellblock door and announced. It is Your responsibility 
to report to the officer at the cellblock door if you are to receive medication. Jail staff will 
not personally wake inmates nor wait after the last inmate in line receives their 
medication. Non-prescription medications are available (in limited amounts) on the 
commissary. Inmates whose condition, worsens for failure to take your prescribed 
medication will be charged the full amount of any required follow-up treatment and 
prescription.  

b. You must take your medication followed by a drink of water and open your mouth for 
inspection while at the cellblock door. Failure to comply with these instructions may 
result in disciplinary actions, denial of or delay in receiving medications. Hoarding 
medication or possession of medication not prescribed to you-shall result in disciplinary 
action and may include criminal charges. It may also be cause for immediate change in 
your inmate classification and housing.  

c. You are required to have your inmate identification with you before you receive 
medications.  
 
22.  Please provide required staffing levels.  FROM RFP DOCUMENT 
 
Staffing Levels 
 
(1) licensed Physician  

 
 

3 days per week  
(1) Mid-Level-NP or PA  2 days per week  
(1) licensed Psychiatrist  2 days per week  
(1) RN-Nursing Supervisor  40 hours per week  
(1) Dentist  1 day per week  
(4) LPN @ Intake Screening (1 per 12 hour shift)  24/7/365  
(4) LPN for Medication & Triage (1 per 12 hour shift)  24/7/365  
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(2) LPN for Health Assessment &Sick Call  40 hours per week  
(1) Medical Records  40 hours per week  
 

23. Please confirm the number of inmates the bid should be based. 750 
24. What is the average length of stay for inmates at the jail? Varies 
25. Who is responsible for certifying that the negative pressure rooms are 
working properly? County 
26. What is the name of the company that currently provides on-site dialysis at 
the jail? Current provider is Fresenius but new vendor will be off-site and not the 

responsibility of the medical provider 
27. Will the medical provider be responsible for on-site dialysis services, 
including the solution, nephrologist, and labs? No 
28. Who is the current on-site radiology provider? Unknown. Services part of the 

current medical provider contract. 
29. How many x-rays are taken and read annually? Unknown. Services part of the 

current medical provider contract. 
30. Who is the current laboratory provider? Unknown. Services part of the current 

medical provider contract. 
31. Does the current medical provider employ a psychiatrist, psychologist 
nurse practitioner, and/or social worker for mental health? Unknown. Services part 

of the current medical provider contract. 
32. Who is responsible for off-site acute psychiatric care? Unknown. Services part 

of the current medical provider contract. 
33. How many patients are seen by dental per week? See Attached 
34. What is the average number of chronic care patients in 2014 with 
hypertension, diabetes, mental health, and HIV?  See Attached. 
35. Approximately how many inmates received medications in 2014?  See 
Attached. 
36. What was the total cost for medications in 2014? No Available. 
37. What was the total cost for psychotropic medications in 2014?  Not Available. 
38. What was the total cost for HIV medications in 2014?  NA 
39. What was the total cost for hepatitis C medications in 2014?  NA 
40. What was the total cost for Hemophiliac medications for 2014?  NA 
41. How many patients tested positive for TB in 2014? See Attached. 
42. What is the annual average number of pregnant females? See Attached. 
43. Are OB/GYN services provided on-site? Yes 
44. What tests are required for all incoming inmates? Standard 
45.  Are the two County employees, LPN and certified medical assistant, 
included in the minimum staffing requirements or are these additional 
resources assigned to medical by the County?  Disregard reference to two 
county employees. 
46. How many physicals and pre-employment drug screens were performed in 
2014 for the Douglas County Sheriff’s Office and staff members assigned 
to attend State Mandate Training? NA 
47. Who is responsible for the cost of the pre-employment drug screens? Vendor 
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48. Will the medical provider be responsible for giving flu-shots to the Douglas 
County Sheriff’s Office? If so, is the medical provider responsible for the 
cost of the flu-shots and approximately how many DCSO staff received 
flu-shots in 2014? Yes 
49. What Jail Management system does the jail use? CTS America but Zuercher 

Technologies will be new vendor in November 2015 
50. Will the vendor be responsible for fees associated with the current EMR 
system in place? Yes 

 
Thank you for your attention to this Addendum No.1, and interest in Douglas County. 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum via, return fax, at 770.920.7219 and 
include this addendum and your acknowledgement in your bid/proposal package, not to 
be counted as a part of any page limit. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the Bid remain the same.   
 
       Sincerely,  
 

       Bill C. Peacock 
 
       Director, Purchasing  
 

 

 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
COMPANY: __________________________________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: _________________________________________________________ 
 
TITLE: _______________________________DATE: _________________________ 
 
 
We acknowledge receipt of your Addendum No. 1, Solicitation No 15-008. 
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ATTACHMENTS 
2103 & 2014 STATISTICS 
 
 



~... - .- - --I. .-- .... ,""" ~I"" ... IU1 "' .... 11 " .... 1"'\"':::/ Vet' "'..... I'IVY L't:l,; 

.. ;> ...... . " ........ '. f ' ...
Medical.Encoun·t:ers ·,.. ·.i{<{.. .' .' i'. 

Average Daily Population 728 794 740 750 744 727 762 765 740 738 710 674 
Average Daily Population - Other 
Medical' ... .<.' . ; .; .' 

, ' . 

MD 247 242 188 131 171 195 201 261 175 200 123 113 
MlP 0 8 0 0 4 0 0 0 10 7 43 55 

Nurse 1259 1110 1413 1450 1487 1601 1495 1528 1383 1451 1187 1226 
Nurse treatments 920 1246 1262 

Total Medical Encounters 1506 1360 1601 1581 1662 1796 1696 1789 1568 2578 2599 2656 

Total Facility Intakes 794 729 771 856 793 849 939 872 837 875 746 728 
IntraSystem Screenings 

Intake Medical Screenings 686 663 718 771 696 788 846 831 785 807 696 677 
Health Assessments within 14 days 234 314 255 273 284 282 302 369 257 339 257 322 
Health Assessment> than 14 days 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Periodic Health Assessment 

Annual Health Assesments (>lyr) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Annual Health Assessment 7 0 3 5 1 2 5 4 5 3 4 
Periodic Physical Exam 
.HeaIthSerVici f,{eq Li~es1:s«:~V~;:~;. .>';i~\).n', .......~:.» {('.... •..••.. .••• ..' ..... "'~." . ~.' .> . 

Dental 160 129 110 44 33 50 40 67 44 65 58 44 
Medical 910 754 845 490 424 508 519 813 818 745 694 639 

MH 121 113 88 37 36 47 42 72 36 33 23 22 
Sick Call Request Submitted 1191 996 1043 571 493 605 601 952 898 843 775 705 

': 

.. .'.> ,.. :'.IsoJatlon.·.segregatiori(lso;Seg) .. 

Nurse rounds 70 48 106 126 174 185 135 160 87 
" .GrievancE!s: ".':. ... ' ··V·'· ~; .. "."'. ' . , . '. 

Total Inmate Grievances 75 51 35 28 3 10 8 15 15 14 6 8 
Total Substantiated Grievances 10 9 4 2 0 1 1 2 1 1 0 1 
Unscheduledtdntacts'c';.. ·;::·',·:· .• \;\~:. '~"","'.:'.~ ...• ... '.;; ",/ .·f'.·",:'" ",' , 

. .... '." .' "..... .... :. ': .... .. .' 

Mandown Events 13 19 30 9 2 4 2 1 1 1 1 1 
Pre-Booking Encounters 4 6 5 15 12 11 7 5 2 1 1 1 

Pre-Booking - diverted to hospital 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 1 0 0 1 
Clinic Walk-Ins 10 7 8 15 33 21 25 20 22 22 18 19 

Tasks Interruptions 20 21 31 20 23 15 30 21 18 15 12 16 
Telephone Calls into Medical 55 45 58 30 28 25 36 18 31 25 21 19 
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, . ,. .. - - - _. - - - ­J ~ 

ChronicCare"ii ... <: ..... -.,> ; .. -:. . :.. 
..'.......... 


-
Total CCC Patients in facility 70 85 83 76 8489 83 86 77 69 67 66 
Total CCC Nurse Visits 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 
Total CCC Midlevel Visits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 a 0 
Total CCC Physician Visits 58 50 60 26 56 62 32 37 4038 41 37 

Influenza Vaccinations Administered 0 0 0 0 0 0 630 0 
:." .....QB/GYN 

Pregnant Patients 15 128 8 12 7 12 5 89 6 3 

Birth while in custody 1 00 0 0 0 00 0 00 0 
INFIRM/OB.5«i:: .. < .:..... .... .... ...... .: .... ..:; .... 

.. .... - ..... 

Total Patient Days 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Number of Admissions 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 

Medical QD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 

0 0 0 0MedicalSN 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0Medical Dialysis 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0Psych SW 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0Psych QD 00 

00 0 a 0 0 0Psych SN 0 00 0 0 

0 0 00 0 0Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Number of Patient Contacts 
0 0 0 00 00 0 0 0 0 0Medical Midlevel 

0 0 00 0 0Medical MD 0 a 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 00Psychologist 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 00 0eNS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Psychiatrist 

Counselor 0 0 0 0 0 a0 0 0 0 0 0 

00 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0Other 
Security 

0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Number of Inmates housed by Security 
0 0 0 00 0Number of Housed Days 0 0 0 0 0 0 

'Pharrnaceutitals,:.>i>'.:.. > i~;"/ . " ·:~~.·i... :...... ::". .:., .... . i 

Patients on Medications 447 515 469 551 428 488 

Number of Medications 17761 14561 16501 17281 15041 1629 _ 1672 ~___ . 1787 L ___ 1785 L 1783 _. 14141 1433 

476 441 451 457 440 421 

.1 
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Oct Nov Dec 
-­ --­ .""_:>:?:-;"~:-:: t1~_ftt\->':" {'> <',0;,'" -~T 

ITotal Clinical Enco~~ters 1291 1311 1281·· 1·311 1391 1081 1351 1521 1281 851 1011 971 

Counselor! 471 331 39L 421 491 301 461 321 391 291 271 37 

CNS 01 oj 0\ 0\ 0\ 01 
Psychologist 39 43 21 23 16 .7 

Psvchiatristl 561 611 531 691 671 391 501 771 681 331 581 53 

Iso-Seg 

Other 
ICH Initiated Psych Commitment Eval o o o o o o 
IGroup Sessions by CH Staff o o o o o o 
Group Participants o o o o o o 
IDental (Oentistol'lly)':' ' 
l[)enta! Exams Performed (Total) 64 

Extractions 13 

Permananet Fillings o o 
Temporary Fillings 17 17 

X-rays o o 
Medica"'"'''' 59 30 

Other o o 

44 

11 

o 
13 

o 
35 

o 

74 

17 

o 
18 

o 
70 

o 

40 

10 

o 
14 

o 
37 

o 

I~~:~ra~~~:e~~~:~= :<,y ',/, ,', 'C'> 'i>, I " ' I 

55 

11 

o 
10 

o 
55 

o 

Emer~ency Room Visits I 21 61 31 61 51 3 

EMS/911 Callsl 1/ 31 01 51 21 1 

IHospital AdmisSions 1­ 1 21 1 1J 2 
IHospital Days 31 41 1/ 131 41 12 

OP-Eyel 01 01 1/ 1/ 01 2 

OP-Ortho!Neurol 21 1/ 41 21 01 1 
OP-Cardiovascularl 01 01 01 01 01 0 

OP-Surgicall 01 01 1/ 21 1/ 1 

OP-GII 1J 1/ _()I ..2.L ~I 0 
OP-Dialysis Treatmentsl 01 01 01 01 01 0 

OP-Dialysis Patients I 01 01 01 01 01 0 

OP-Xrayl 01 01 01 01 01 0 

-

01 0 
01 0 

01 0 

50\ 74 
12 15 

01 0 

121 20 

01 0 

481 90 

01 0 

61 4 

21 2 

21 2 
21 26 

21 0 
01 0 
21 0 

01 0 

1/ 5 
01 0 

01 1 

01 0 

01 0 

o 
o 
o 

59 

12 

o 
12 

o 
52 

o 

6 

5 

3 
5 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

83 

16 

o 
18 

o 
55 

o 
3 

6 

2 

1 

2 

o 
o 
2 

1 

1 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

56 

14 

o 
23 

o 
48 

o 

8 

5 

7 

24 

4 

o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

49 

o 

o 

o 

1 

1 

1 
'<
'" 

2 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
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OP-Diagnostic Imaging 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 1 0 4 01 
OP-Other 0 1 0 0 0 1 2 0 4 4 5 4 

Dental/OMFS 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 1 
Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0, 

Out Patient Visits (Total) 6 9 10 11 3 6 10 7 5 9 15 71 
Onsitl'fSpecIaltyCare '~i;(,.\q.", ...• '.c;· ; .... , ...... 

!'. 

OS-OB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OS-Chest XR 28 20 15 17 16 19 23 41 25 31 30 19 

OS-Other XR 8 6 2 5 3 4 4 6 11 6 12 10 

OS-Dialysis Treatment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 8 5 0 0 

OS-Dialysis Patients 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 

OS-Eye 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OS-Ortho 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OS-U/S 2 0 0 2 1 2 0 2 0 4 2 0 

OS-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Specialty Visits - Onsite (Total) 38 26 17 24 20 25 ~!7 50 37 42 44 29 
IeIe.nedIeine ,..X;' ;<\ .'C';c;:,;,;"'" "\',";,\) .•";'r,!) .'..,...... ',.., "",. """"",/':.'" .­ " . ,- '.' 

" 

it .. . , ',' " . , 

Intake Medical Screenings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Provider Sick Call 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Cardiology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Dermatology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Endocrine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
General Surgery 0 0 0 0 t> 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Gastroenterlolgy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Infectious Disease 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Neurology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OB/GYN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Optometry 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ophtha mology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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- -_ .. ..., ...._. ­--- - --, - ,- - ­"'" --' 
Orthopedics 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Pulmonary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Renal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Urology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Dental 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
OMFS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Patients referred out 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Patients treated On-site 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
IhmateOeaths" ':,~:fCz~:<',., "i'i:,';;' , ':!' '","'" 'c. """",,' ' "".; " 

','" 
. 

' ,', 

Suicides 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Hospital Deaths 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Facility Deaths 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
TuberculoSis ",.,;j {,(c. .." ." ',c; <". '.,. ",,', ;' ' "':' " ' , ,,'T 
PPD's Planted 222 294 251 254 271 260 287 347 239 133 136 225 

PPD's Read 147 317 231 187 197 165 122 269 224 132 127 186i 

New Diagnosed Positive PPD's 6 10 7 8 3 8 7 6 12 4 7 11 

Previous Positive PPD's 28 30 31 26 20 14 33 39 28 33 39 34 

Active TB Cases (Confirmed) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

INH Initiated 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Public Health notified per case 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contact Investigation per case a 0 0 a a a 0 a 0 0 0 0 
HIV···· .,.' "",'." ..... ,,,:' .• ,:' ..' ."., ",' .,.','," .'", " 

HIV Screening (Saliva) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 

HIV Screening (Serum) 1 0 1 3 3 5 2 0 1 2 3 2 

Total of HIV Positive Patients 11 11 13 12 9 5 9 17 13 14 12 12 

Newly Dx HIV Patients 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Patients Receiving ART 8 9 8 10 7 4 5 13 9 12 9 8 

Public Health notified per case 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contact Investigation per case 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Hepatitis,: ,.·...3~,,;f,~ft?]:i;/>;y~;';;;:;(.ih;t<.:<?:c:,. ',!::,:',j;:'r, .,. .,'.,",'.',:'••..,..,.,'.'.,.•.•..•,••,•. :.,'. ,",:. ,",' ~ ,;,,;;;- •• J '. ,', ", 

Hepatitis patients in CCC 4 4 6 8 10 8 9 10 8 8 10 7 

New Dx HBV 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
---_.­
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New Ox HCV 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 
Public Health notified per case 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Contact Investigation per case 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
STD ......... :.. ~... ... ;' , > ;J,>."'"' .,.,;::;'. ; ...;.... .' '., . 

Total RPR's done 2 0 2 3 4 5 4 0 1 5 2 2 

New Ox Syphilis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Total latent Syphilis Requiring Tx 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Confirmed Gonorrhea 0 0 1 1 0 0 2 0 1 1 0 1 

Confirmed Chlamydia 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 31 

Public Health notified per case 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Contact Investigation per case 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
MRSA .......; '.';',. ..... "i... .... 

.. .' 

Patients with Skin Infections cases 15 8 10 7 6 6 6 8 5 6 6 7 

Confirmed MRSA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Public Health notified per case 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contact Investigation per case 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Security: '/,:t;;"!.L" .\;.' .. ;.' "':.,::<,').i(';)· ;'i ;' ...... ·i. ".; " .' .... 

1st PPD implanted 4 3 6 7 1 2 1 1 4 0 0 1 

1st PPD read 4 3 6 7 1 2 1 1 4 0 0 1 

1st PPD CONVERSIONS 

Annual PPD implanted 

Annual PPD read 

Annual CONVERSIONS 

Influenza seasonal 7 

HEP BOOSE 1 

HEP B DOSE 2 

HEP B DOSE 3 

Douglas Deborah Eason, RN 1/7/2014 
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201f!Statistical Data 


Douglas Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Average Daily Population GG5 740 765 , 784 790 814 788 734 786 786 777 700 

Average Daily Population ~ Other 
Medicar',"",' ',/'i"; ':,<, "',',':, ' ,.' , i""; !. ' , 

Total Facility Intakes 769 951 92b 945 890 947 897 888 916 1010 834 826 

IntraSystem Screenings 

Intake Medical Screenings 734 909 892 893 834 915 869 862 899 987 812 797 

Health Assessments within 14 days 243 335 283 358 387 302 390 272 365 377 316 289 

Health Assessment> than 14 days 0 2 2~ 10 2 2 2 1 24 0 0 0 

Periodic Health Assessment ' . 

Annual Health Assesments (>lyr) 3 
, 

3 , 2 0 

Annual Health Assessment I, 3 10 4 5 8 9 3 
Periodic Physical Exam 

HeaithServiceRequests'" ' ',ii, ......' '.', , 'T, [i 
i 

Dental 59 62 70 56 48 52 47 49 61 48 35 43 

Medical 825 806 81~ 852 687 765 825 816 957 787 759 737 

MH 43 61 8~; 95 54 69 63 70 103 83 61 35 

Sick Call Request Submitted 927 929 968, 1003 789 886 935 935 1121 918 855 815 
Medical' EncOunters',' ·1;i:/:;P(?:;;;;;'i(:.:,y;r:'~t '."." "F;~,' <"'.'",," .:: ':":~""<"t;'ir1 :'" .." i 

MD 205 192 228: 221 202 249 224 237 230 207 175 228 

MlP 27 33 40' 137 101 106 44 30 55 76 72 75 

Nurse 1395 1577 1542: 1671 1661 1751 1853 1734 1804 1803 1532 1604 

Nursing Treatments 1145 1173 131~ 1242 1000 1033 1290 1520 1376 1422 1345 1116 

Total Medical Encounters 2772 2975 3122' 3271 2964 3139 3411 3521 3465 3508 3124 3023 

Isolatio!i S<::61 <::6Q ~i6tr{fs'~~.t:'~~):;·.'~: ." ,?,; ';. ·::i,:~2:,:~~E;(:i~m:;i,i~ ~~,~: ~;j' '. c'\~;~~~ 1f:f:' ..... ,..,'" , .'Ii 1 '. " •... 
.. " ." 

., 

Nurse rounds 119 175 126 168 168 82 167 155 141 83 38 96
Grievanees··········. ' •.,!~;::;i:.rt1'~;~:~):;,~~~;.;;;;;' ,A,:!,,:,:;, , ··:'~.:l;::~;;:' ~::;s :;:;,~",. 'i:·;:~0:(~. "\'J~ iT ,;,./ .<' .L··;.·.. ·.'.··· J.l.~· .' 

Total Inmate Grievances 13 4 e 9 15 14 10 20 29 30 30 32 

Total Substantiated Grievances 2 0 ~' 0 1 0 0 2 2 2 1 2 
tJnscheaule'dfeqntactS':ff~t":!l~I~\f"';~~:'f i,:' ;!.\'~":;~f:~::::i..'::'Tr. '. '.";: l;~,~'J" / '/1'1"t,'f.··· :,,' ( ., 

Mandown Events 1 2 1: 0 1 2 0 2 0 1 0 0 

Pre~Booking Encounters 0 1 2' 2 3 3 5 4 2 1 1 2 

CliniC Walk-Ins 10 4 10: 11 6 10 16 28 8 14 13 7 

~ Tasks Interruptions 13 9 3
1

1: 18 22 21 28 38 26 23 20 17 
IIILILl 10 



Telephone Calls into Medical 13 
Chronic Care :~<:;"f\i";;'0/";;:'<~" /'«:'(;;4.',-;"::,:.,(,,,,':'I··,c 

Total CCC Patients in facility 75 
Total CCC Nurse Visits 0 
Total CCC Midlevel Visits 0 
Total CCC Physician Visits 44 
Influenza Vaccinations Administered 3 
OB/GYN, '" . . , '. 

. 

Pregnant Patients 9 

Birth while in custody 0 
0" .. 1,.:,':' ".,: i' .,:'1'.,'.' ."'il":·"·' , " " 

Total Patient Days 0 
Total Number of Admissions 0 

Medical QD 

Medical SN 

Medical Dialysis 

Psych SW 

Psych QD 

Psych SN 

Other 

Number of Patient Contacts 

Medical Midlevel 

Medical MD 

Psychologist 

CNS 

Psychiatrist 

Counselor 

Other 

Security 

Number of Inmates housed by Security 

Number of Housed Days 
Pharl11aeeuticals::'H'i;iii~i:.:~i;t¥:'·'·I:':I':?1:l{7':!:;:'.,::.,;. :", 

Patients on Medications 514 
Number of Medications 1742 

. 
11 24, 30 28 33 

.:..... "":'F1'1 ." 
" r 

72 68 70 81 82 
0 0: 0 0 0 

0 Q: 0 0 0 
I

34 34 43 45 62 
0 Q 0 0 0 

i ' 
7 13 8 9 10 

0 0 0 0 p 
fi :. 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 CD 0 0 0 

! 
i 

I 
: 

i 

I 
i 

! 

, : 

l: 
I . 

I 

:1,'

,: 
I 

i 
'. 

, i 

I 

! 

;";;;';;';'I'''!:':>'.."~:"ff'W!i;;c::I' ,'.', ,ii' .:.::;",f,lJ' 

494 
1852 

56~ 
1693 

553 538 557 
1581 1526 1558 

-
40 33 20 30 34 23 

! , 

82 76 72 70 62 62 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
60 53 24 20 45 45 

0 0 0 83 3 3 
; 

9 9 11 10 9 8 

0 0 1 0 0 0 
I 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

;. " i···· , . : 
. 

502 542 576 554 434 532 
1515 1669 1825 1662 1340 1529 

1/12/2015 
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-Jell I I~U 1_IClI ""I'" •nCll "" ...... ...... ~ .. tI -~I'" -~. .--- --­
MehtaIHealth.;;'~t,<" ' " . '"." . .\. : '; ,:",.",; >,' 'i;' . '.'i: ·,t'l ~l,:l( I I 
Total Clinical Encounters 104 123 151 138 117 174 132 160 184 180 146 146 

Counselor 17 20 0 38 33 40 53 36 9 15 5 17 
CNS a a 6 a a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I Psychologist 25 39 63 29 32 38 25 37 65 105 100 57 

Psychiatrist 62 64 88 71 52 9,6 54 87 110 60 41 72 

Iso-Seg 

Other , 

CH Initiated Psych Commitment Eval 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 a a a a a 
Group Sessions by CH Staff 0 0 ([) 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 a 0 
Group Participants 0 0 0 0 :0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Derlfaf.(OentistariIYp,/· ,.... 't',,·, :;"'::'~: i"'i~:'::' ", :".• t: .),,~!r·:i': <.',i;> In"· ' ,,'. J JI 

I 

Dental Exams Performed (Total) 86 74 n 86 64 6'8 88 27 87 66 60 54 
Extractions 13 8 6 12 13 8 12 6 12 10 3 7 

Permananet Fillings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Temporary Fillings 15 20 17 18 23 1'6 25 12 38 20 16 15 
X-rays a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a a a a 

Medications 63 78 6$ 48 43 68 88 38 93 90 70 75 
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Yearly Dental Exams 2 
Specil,lIty: lien .. ':';;~~:::H~~ii":'tjl" '::;;,\::::."." ,:'·l"·"'} '.c'f".::"·< </',:;.~: "::/:' ":".', ';:"!:':':;';':~~~ftl'tti ',' I., " .[ 

Emergency Room Visits 4 3 ~ 0 5 3 5 5 5 2 4 5 

EMS/911 Calls 3 3 2' 0 3 1 4 4 3 1 2 2 
Hospital Admissions 3 0 () 0 0 1 1 3 3 0 1 1 

Hospital Days 11 0 0 0 0 ,3 5 21 3 0 2 2 
Out-Patient Vislts!;F' ;<':;''1.,•••,:;'';\',,'::;'" "::'::;;")(i"<;:"::'Yf'k '~Y'i '~} ::1:1~ '~:' " ", '.' ..,' .... " c: .:\' ,", , .. 

OP-OB/GYN 1 2 0 1 1 1 2 2 7 4 4 4 

OP-Eye 0 0 0 0 0 '0 0 1 1 1 0 0 
OP-Ortho/Neuro 1 3 , 0 0 0 2 1 1 2 0 1 

OP-Cardiovascular 0 0 0 0 0 '0 () 1 0 0 0 0 
OP-Surgical a a ~; 0 a a 0 2 1 1 1 a 

OP-GI 0 a 0 0 0 '0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OP-Dialysis Treatments 0 0 p, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
OP-Dialysis Patients 0 0 Pi 0 0 ,0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OP-Xray 0 0 b: 0 0 '0 0 0 0 0 0 a -II. 1/12/2015 

i \ 



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug sep oct NOV lJec 

OP-Diagnostic Imaging 1 0 ~ 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 

OP-Other 1 2 3 1 0 0 2 2 0 0 1 1 

Dental/OMFS 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 

Mental Health 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Out Patient Visits (Total) 4 7 7 3 1 3 6 12 12 9 7 6 
Onsite Spechilfy'Car;e" }~!.,. ..';;"'."'(' ............ ,\ , .." .. ; I f' 

,'. . ;:' 
! , 

OS-OB 0 0 p 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OS-Chest XR 11 21 2? 24 37 20 21 27 21 28 17 201 

OS-Other XR 7 10 V 7 6 ,s 5 17 6 12 9 71 

OS-Dialysis Treatment 0 0 b 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 

OS-Dialysis Patients 0 0 p 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 
OS-Eye 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OS-Ortho 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OS-U/S 5 1 ~ 3 0 2 3 1 2 4 3 4 

OS-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Specialty Visits - Onsite (Total) 23 32 3? 34 43 27 29 46 29 44 29 32 
InmateOt;ciUI~ .....,. I; "'rY ..,':;i"'!';"'.;':.' ;,Hi W'i!"" \> ".: " :".' lr : ,.... . '.' 

·.i".''',.' ,'i" """i;;' .... 

Suicides 0 0 p 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Hospital Deaths 0 0 b 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Other 0 0 p 0 0 ,0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Facility Deaths 0 0 0 0 0 0 0' 0 0 0 0 0 
TubefciJldsi$'{'f);':ti!,~~JWii;;;":;f\2'..,..·..... :."iO';.· : *1;,:!;r;';'e;'::;t·l;;.~·';';·Y\.·:f;.'.;~~ ~,t· ....,,'.,',.!,' f i ' ., 

I 
'. 

" 
f . 

PPD's Planted 180 236 27?' 347 330 297 385 272 354 363 313 283 

PPO's Read 179 197 274. 279 330 289 332 286 279 350 301 246 

New Diagnosed Positive PPD's 6 6 \;} 6 12 9 9 3 4 7 6 5 

Previous Positive PPD's 22 47 40 14 37 35 25 42 44 56 34 38 

Active TB Cases (Confirmed) 0 0 b 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

INH Initiated 0 0 p 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Public Health notified per case 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contact Investigation per case 0 0 p 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I 


1/12/2015 



-_.
'"'WI' .".., ..... "". I '"'t'o ....., V_I • ~~. ~~l:I ~"t' ._-­ --~ 

0 .. ,;~';'7·'i.,;7,: ;<:'i~>, '::: "::',,', " i'i.'·.•·· ."c.,·,> .•..... ' ,,'nlJ; ." , i 
HIV Screening (Saliva) 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

HIV Screening (Serum) 2 1 q 1 3 3 1 0 4 0 0 2 

Total of HIV Positive Patients 16 14 ~, 12 9 10 8 7 9 7 5 91 

Newly Ox HIV Patients 0 0 b, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 01 
Patients Receiving ART 10 9 ~'. 11 7 7 7 6 5 5 4 8 

Public Health notified per case 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contact Investigation per case 0 0 d, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
."".'." .. ,'fit'; /J~'i',';:!, "'i'. '... ' •... ', ,i' 'ii:;;:,.':' ""i' , . •. ....' ""t~1"~'.".' ' , i. .' 

!Hepatitis patients in CCC 6 7 ~. 
: ! 9 11 11 12 11 9 4 11 6 

iNew Dx HBV 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

New Ox HCV 0 0 b, 8 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 

Public Health notified per case 0 0 'd; ! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contact Investigation per case 0 0 b, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
STD;:>';:;;i;":';:":;!ii~N' ':;i:~'«:;"': '."::":' .... ,:<,;, '•... "".":' ,)1:': ,::[, . i .. ! '" 

Total RPR's done 2 2 C 1 2 2 2 1 2 2 0 0 

New Dx Syphilis 0 0 p 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total latent Syphilis Requiring Tx 0 0 b 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Confirmed Gonorrhea 0 0 d, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Confirmed Chlamydia 0 0 to 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 

Public Health notified per case 0 0 Id 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contact Investigation per case 0 0 p, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
O·',··"i>.,,;.,;;<::;.{.·•. , 'y. ,'.' '. " ." ....•. '..' lAI' .1' II, 

Patients with Skin Infections cases 8 5 :8 10 8 8 6 7 9 7 5 5 

Confirmed MRSA 0 0 
x 

q 5 1 1 1 1 a 0 0 0 

Public Health notified per case 0 0 :Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Contact Investigation per case 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
SecuritY::·';'.f!:',;:i.I',k·"'';';·''';;'i,'ii';''.':,:'T;:'~Y:':"'i;;';':i:;:"';::;' " .." ".'n :'! !. ", . ,'.. i';' I 
1st PPO implanted 3 4 12 4 2 5 4 10 5 1 2 3 

1st PPD read 3 4 
I; 

~ 4 2 5 4 10 5 1 2 3 

1st PPD CONVERSIONS 0 0 :0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Annual PPD implanted 0 0 iO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Annual PPD read 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Annual CONVERSIONS 0 0 :d, , 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Influenza seasonal 0 0 ~ 0 0 ,0 0 0 0 66 2 0 

HEP B DOSE 1 0 0 10' 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1/12/2<:115 0 

II 
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Medical Inventory - Stan Copeland Page 1 of 4 

Medical Inventory 

Tonya Power 

St;:lfl Copeland <scopeland@sherHf.douglas.ga.u5>; 

Douglas County Sheriff's Office 
Inventory Supply 

Date Inv Inv# Group Sub Group Office # Floor Division 

p6.18.13 623f EQUIPMENT ~TRETCHER . 

p6.18.13 626f FURNITURE ~HITE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 626 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIR 

06.18.13 628< FURNITURE ART 

06.18.13 6289 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIR 

06.18.13 629C FURNITURE BLACK CHAIR 

06.18.13 629 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIR 

06.18.13 629 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIR 

06.18.13 6293 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIR 

06.18.13 626< FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 6269 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 627C FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 627 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 6272 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 6273 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 6274 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 6275 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 627E FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 627 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 6278 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 6279 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

06.18.13 628C FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 628 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 6282 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 628' ELECTRONIC V INSIGNIA 

p6.18.13 6283 FURNITURE FI LE CABI NET 

p6.18.13 6285 FURNITURE ABLE 

p6.18.13 628f FURNITURE ABINET 

p6.18.13 628 FURNITURE ABINET 

p6.18.13 629' FURNITURE ~HITE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 63lf FURNITURE ~HITE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 6313 FURNITURE ABLE 

p6.18.13 631' FURNITURE ABLE 

p6.18.13 6315 FURNITURE ABLE 

p6.18.13 6295 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 6296 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 629 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 6291 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 6299 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 630C FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 630 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 630 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 6303 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

p6.18.13 630~ FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 

53191 MEDICAL 

~3191 MEDICAL 

~3191 MEDICAL 

53191 MEDICAL 

202 MEDICAL 

202 MEDICAL 

202 MEDICAL 

202 MEDICAL 

202 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

207 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

201 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

201 MEDICAL 

201 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

201 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

20 MEDICAL 

203 MEDICAL 

203 MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

20E MEDICAL 

6/112015https:lloutlook.office365 .comlowal 
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Medical Inventory - Stan Copeland Page 2 of 4 

p6.18.13 6305 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 20E MEDICAL 

p6.18.13 6306 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 20E MEDICAL 

p6.18.13 6301 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 20E MEDICAL 

p6.18.13 6308 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 20E MEDICAL 

p6.18.13 6309 FURNITURE BLUE CHAIR 20E MEDICAL 

p6.18.13 631 FURNITURE ABINET 20E MEDICAL 

p6.18.13 6312 FURNITURE ABINET 20E MEDICAL 

b6.18.13 6310 ELECTRONIC V INSIGNIA 20E MEDICAL 

b6.18.13 6209 FURNITURE DESK S3165 MEDICAL 

b6.18.13 6210 FURNITURE ROLLING CHAIR S3165 MEDICAL 

b6.18.13 621 FURNITURE OFFICE CHAIR S3165 MEDICAL 

b6.18.13 6212 FURNITURE PFFlCE CHAIR S3165 MEDICAL 

b6.18.13 6223 FURNITURE ABLE BREAK MEDICAL 

b6.18.13 622 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIR BREAK MEDICAL 

b6.18.13 6225 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIR BREAK MEDICAL 

b6.18.13 622E FURNITURE BLACK CHAIR BREAK MEDICAL 

06.18.13 622 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIR BREAK MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6213 FURNITURE DESK S3166 .ALLEY 

06.18.13 621 FURNITURE ROLLING CHAIR S3166 .ALLEY 

06.18.13 6215 FURNITURE PFFICE CHAIR S3166 .ALLEY 

06.18.13 621E FURNITURE ioFFICE CHAIR S3166 .ALLEY 

06.18.13 622E APPLIANCE ICE MAKER BREAK MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6229 APPLIANCE BIG FRIDGE BREAK MEDICAL 

06.18.13 623C APPLIANCE LlTILE FRIDGE BREAK MEDICAL 

06.18.13 623 APPLIANCE MICROWAVE BREAK MEDICAL 

06.18.13 621 FURNITURE DESK ~3167 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 621E FURNITURE ROLLING CHAIR ~3167 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6219 FURNITURE ioFFICE CHAIR ~3167 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 622C FURNITURE PFFICE CHAIR S3167 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 622 FURNITURE FILE CABINET ~3167 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6222 FURNITURE ~HELF S3167 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6232 EQUIPMENT IwALL X-RAY S3167 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6233 EQUIPMENT METAL CART S3167 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6234 EQUIPMENT LAMP S3167 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6235 EQUIPMENT METAL CART S3167 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 696E FURNITURE !SHELF MED ISOLATION 

06.18.13 6969 FURNITURE !SHELF MED ISOLATION 

06.18.13 697C FURNITURE BLACK CHAIRS 312 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 697 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIRS 3122 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 697 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIRS 3122 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6973 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIRS 3122 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6974 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIRS 3122 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6975 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIRS 3122 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 697E FURNITURE BLACK CHAIRS 3122 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 697 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIRS 3122 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 697E FURNITURE BLACK CHAIRS 3122 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6979 FURNITURE BLACK CHAIRS 3122 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 698C EQUIPMENT pXYGEN CONCENTRATOR MEDICAL 

06.18.13 698 EQUIPMENT IV POLE MEDICAL 

06.18.13 698 EQUIPMENT LEANING CART MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6983 FURNITURE ~HELF 3120 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6984 FURNITURE ~HELF 3120 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6985 FURNITURE ~HELF 3120 MEDICAL 

6/1/2015https://outlook.office365.com/owa/ 
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p6.18.13 69SE FURNITURE SHELF 3119 
1 

MEDICAL 

06.18.13 698 FURNITURE HElF 3118 MEDICAL 

~ 
698 FURNITURE 

~ 
53162 MEDICAL 

699€ FURNITURE :53162 MEDICAL 

699 !FURNITURE IeART ~3162 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 6998 FURNITURE t>TOOl ~3162 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 620e FURNITURE ROLLING CHAIR 53162 MEDICAL 

p6.18.13 620 FURNITURE r",G,"'," 53162 MEDICAL 

06,18.13 6202FURNITURE HAIRS :53162 MEDICAL 

06,18.13 6203!FURNITURE IRS 153162 MEDICAL 

06,18,13 6999,FURNITURE T 153162 MEDICAL 

06,1S,13 6204 FURNITURE DESK 53164 MEDICAL 

,06,18,13 6205 FURNITURE OLLING CHAIR :53164 MEDICAL 

06,18,13 6l0E,FURNITURE ~)FFICE CHAIR ~3164 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 620 ;FURNITURE FFICE CHAIR ~3164 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 6208 FURNITURE ART 53164 MEDICAL 

p6.18.13 6945 FURNITURE fiHElF 53170 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 694HURNITURE RAY 3170 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 694~FURNITURE ROlliNG CHAIR 3170 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6965 FURNITURE ~lF :53190 MEDICAL 

,06,18,13 6960 FURNITURE HElF 3190 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 696 :FURNITURE HElF 3190 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 6948 FURNITURE ABLE 53184 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 694S FURNITURE HAIR ~3184 MEDICAL 

P6,18,13 69SC FURNITURE ,CHAIR 53184 MEDICAL 

06,18,13 695 FURNITURE HAIR 3184 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 696 FURNITURE HElF 53189 MEDICAL 

06,18,13 6962 FURNITURE ~ACHINE 3189 MEDICAL 

:06.18.13 6963 EQUIPMENT 3189 MEDICAL 

06,18,13 6964 FURNITURE LAMP 3189 MEDICAL 

06,18.13 6952 FURNITURE ABLE 53185 MEDICAL 

p6.18,13 6953 FURNITURE HAIR 3185 MEDICAL 

MEDICAL 

06,18.13 696C FURNITURE ABLE 3188 MEDICAL 

06,18.13 6954 FURNITURE !IABLE 53187 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 6955 FURNITURE ABLE !S3187 MEDICAL 

PS,18,13 695€,FURNITURE ~HAIR ~3187 MEDICAL 

pS.18,13 6957'FURNITURE HAIR ~3187 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 695~ FURNITURE HAIR 53187 MEDICAL 

06.18,13 6959 FURNITURE HAIR 53187 MEDICAL 

pS.18,13 6925,FURNITURE ABLE 3175 iMEDICAL 

P6,18,13 692E FURNITURE ART 3175 MEDICAL 

06.18.13 692 FURNITURE lAMP 3175 MEDICAL 

06,18.13 6928 FURNITURE ART 3175 MEDICAL i 

p6.18.13 6929 FURNITURE TOOL 3175 MEDICAL 

06,18.13 S93C FURNITURE HAIR 3175 iMEDICAl 

p6,18.13 693 FURNITURE ROLLING CHAIR NURSE STATION 

06,18.13 6932 FURNITURE ROLLING CHAIR NURSE STATION 

~ 
6933 FURNITURE ~RT .NURSE STATION 

693 FURNITURE ART INURSE STATION 

p6,18.13 6935 FURNITURE ~HELF NURSE STATION 

06.18.13 693E EQUIPMENT ED MACHINE NURSE STATION 

6/112015https:lloutlook.office365.comlowal 
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06.18.13 693~FURNITURE 

06.18.13 693~FURNITURE 

06.18.13 ~URE 
06.18.13 URE 

06.18.13 694 FURNITURE 

06.18.13 694l FURNITURE 

06.18.13 6943APPLIANCE 

p6.18.13 6944 EQUIPMENT 

06.18.13 6914 IFURNITURE 

06.18.13 6915 IEQUIPMENT 

06.18.13 6916 FURNITURE 

06.18.13 691 FURNITURE 

p6.18.13 6918 FURNITURE 

06.18.13 6919 IFURNITURE 

06.18.13 6920 FURNITURE 

06.18.13 692 FURNITURE 

,06.18.13 6922 EQUIPMENT 

p6.18.13 6923 FURNITURE 

p6.18.13 6924 FURNITURE 

06.18.13 ~QUIPMENT 
06.18.13 URNITURE 

06.18.13 6905 FURNITURE 

06.18.13 6900 EQUIPMENT 

p6.18.13 690 EQUIPMENT 

~6.18.13 690 EQUIPMENT 

06.18.13 ECTRONIC 

06.18.13 

p6.18.13 690 EQUIPMENT 

06.18.13 6908 EQUIPMENT 

~6.18.13 6909 EQUIPMENT 

06.18.13 6910 EQUIPMENT 

06.18.13 691 FURNITURE 

06.18.13 691 FURNITURE 

06.18.13 6913 EQUIPMENT 

07/01/14 No changes in equipment 

~HElF 

SHELF 

HElF 

5HElF 

SHElF 

HElF 

FRIDGE 

NEBULIZER 

STOOL 

CALE 

HAIR 

ABLE 

METAL TRAY 

sTOOL 

ABLE 

RAY 

EKG MACHINE 

ABLE 

ABLE 

APP MACHINE 

ROLLING CHAIR 

ROLLING CHAIR 

WHEELCHAIR 

WHEELCHAIR 

STRAP CHAIR 

V 

WHEELCHAIR 

WHEELCHAIR 

WALKER 

DENTAL CHAIR 

TOOL 

TOOL 

PORTABLE TOILET 

'NURSE STATION 

~STATION 
STATION 

STATION 

NURSE STATION 

NURSE STATION 

!NURSE STATION 

NURSE STATION 

S3172 MEDICAL 

53173 MEDICAL 

$3173 MEDICAL 

fS3173 !MEDICAL 

fS3173 :MEDICAL 

53174 MEDICAL 

S3174 MEDICAL 

ru MEDICAL 

iMEDICAL 

~3174 !MEDICAL 

~3174 :MEDICAL 

I MEDICAL 

MEDICAL 

MEDICAL 

!MEDICAL 

~ 53C7B IMEDICA~ 
~ 

MEDICAL 

MEDICAL 

fS3157 

~~3157 

53157 

53157 ~CAL 
53157 ICAL 

i 

I 

Tonya M. Power 
Doug/as County Sheriff's OffIce 
Inventory/Supply Officer 
678.486.128Z 
678.873.6970 

"Hero's may not be braver than anyone else. They're just braver five minutes longer." 
-Ronald Reagan 
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